From: Anthony Jennings <

Sent: 03 February 2016 16:58

To: Meredith Whitten: Enirayvetan, Oluwaseyi
Subject: ; - Revisions received
Categories: Yellow Category

Dear Seyi,

If there are no changes to the timber fabric of the shopfront and front door and doorcase, except only repairs
where necessary, and the only major change is new glass in the panel in the door and new signage and
lettering, we are happy to withdraw. If not, our objection stands.

Anthony Jennings
Flat Z, 12-18 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3QA

Date: Wed, 3 Feb 2016 16:15:45 +0000

Subject: Re: 6 Monmouth Street - Revisions received
From:

To:
CC:

Hi there,

Thank you for sending the revised drawings. I need to get input on these updated proposals from the
CGCA's planning committee members, which 1 will do asap, and try to get comments to you by Friday.

Can you confirm that the revised proposals include a timber door and not a clear glass door?

Best wishes,
Meredith

coventgarden.org.uk

On 3 February 2016 at 08:43, Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi_wrote:

Dear Ma’s



We have received objections from Bloomsbury CAAC and CGCA. The application has been
revised to mitigate some of your concerns raised. Please see attached drawing and revert back if
your objections still holds or you want to withdraw.

| will appreciate a prompt response.
Kind regards,

Seyi Enirayetan

Planning Technician
Planning Solution Team
Development management

Regeneration and planning

Web: www.camden gov.uk/planning

We want to hear your views on the changes we are proposing to how we consult on
planning applications. To find out more and have your say visit www.camden.gov.uk/sci.
Consultation closes on the 20 January 2016.

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new
planning applications, decisions and appeals.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.



